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Question Answer 

The "Qualification and Experience" section on 
page 6 asks for "Examples of Prior Work."  I 
wanted to confirm that EERMC was requesting 
complete work samples for prior projects, 
which I presume is outside of the 20 page 
limit. 

Examples of prior work may be outside the 20 
page limit. Examples may be attached 
separately or links to online versions of the 
examples may be included in the proposal, if 
applicable. 

How many individuals are on the finance 
subcommittee? In other words, how many 
people will attend the meetings? And, can you 
tell me something about the room where the 
meetings will be held? Does it have a 
computer projector? Whiteboard(s)? 

There will be approximately ten people 
attending meetings for the financing 
subcommittee. We will be able to reserve 
rooms with access to a computer projector 
and whiteboards. 

Will EERMC be conducting RFP respondent 
interviews or reaching out with direct 
questions to respondents prior to the award 
date of August 8th 2014? 

The EERMC will determine whether or not to 
seek additional information from any or all 
respondents including, but not limited to, 
requests for clarifications and/or interviews 
following the proposal submission deadline of 
July 28. Any requests for clarifications and/or 
interviews would take place before the 
anticipated award date of August 8. 

 


